Convict Grade Bridge
Park County, Montana

UPDATE FOR THE WEEK ENDING 5/24/19

TO: Park County

FROM: Nate Peressini, Project Engineer — STAHLY ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES
Kathy Thompson, Project Manager — STAHLY ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES

DATE: May 24, 2019

BRIDGE OPEN TO TRAFFIC EVENING OF MAY 24, 2019

Contract Days Remaining to Reach Substantial Completion: 5

Work Completed This Week:
e Beam were grouted together.
e Bridge approach material has been placed and compacted on
both bridge approaches.
Diaphragms were installed.
Concrete curb was placed.
Bridge guardrail was installed.
Bridge approach temporary traffic control in place.

Contract time for the Convict Grade Road Bridge project is now on
hold. The remaining days in the contract will be used for the
following items:

e Finish grade approaches by placing base course material and
asphalt pavement.
Installation of approach guardrail.

e Finish grade topsoil replacement and seeding.

e Replace disturbed fence.

Contractor will continue to work on removal of the detour approaches.
This work is not part of the Convict Grade Road Bridge contract but was
part of a separate contract for the detour bridge. Activities include, but
are not limited to:

e Material haul off

e Topsoil replacement and grading

e Silt fence removal

Bridge approaches built up

Bridge approach railing will not be installed, and approaches will remain gravel. Concrete
eco-blocks will be utilized at these approaches to direct traffic onto bridge. A 10-mph speed
limit will be in effect as there will be bumps at both ends of the bridge as the asphalt will not
be installed.

Anticipated date for paving asphalt approaches is middle to late June. This date will be
finalized and communicated to affected residents well in advance so the public can plan
accordingly. The roadway closure for the approach paving and installation of bridge
approach railing is anticipated for 3 to 4 days in duration.
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